Amendment of Constitution Of The Malaysian Danish Association (MDA) AGM 2006

Article 7: Executive Committee

- 9. The Executive Committee comprises of:
 - One (1) Chairman
 - One (1) Vice Chairman
 - One (1) Treasurer
 - One (1) Secretary
 - One (1) Committee Member
 - Two (2) Substitutes

Amended as:-

9. The Executive Committee comprises of:

- One (1) Chairman
- One (1) Treasurer
- One (1) Secretary
- Two (2) Committee Members
- 10. Duties/Roles of Members of the Executive Committee
 - 10.1. The Chairman
 - b. The Chairman shall be at all MDA meetings. In his/her absence, the Vice Chairman shall take his/her place. Chairman and Vice Chairman shall keep all Executive Committee Members informed of all current affairs he/she partakes in.

Amended as:-

10. Duties/Roles of Members of the Executive Committee 10.1. The Chairman

- b. The Chairman shall be at all MDA meetings. Chairman shall keep all Executive Committee Members informed of all current affairs he/she partakes in.
- 10.2. The Vice Chairman
 - a. The Vice Chairman shall assist the Chairman in his/her functions. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall have the same power and authority as the Chairman.

Amended as:-

- To be deleted -

Article 9: Election of Executive Committee Members

6. The office of the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer shall each be individually voted upon. The Committee Member shall be the person obtaining the highest votes on a single ballot.

Amended as:-

- 6. The office of the Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer shall each be individually voted upon. The Committee Members shall be the person obtaining the highest and second highest votes on a single ballot.
- 7. Each elected Executive Committee Member shall hold office for a two (2) year period or until the next two (2) Annual General Meetings, except the Committee Member and Substitutes who shall hold office for a one (1) year period, and shall be eligible for re-election when the term of office ended.

Amended as:-

- 7. Each elected Executive Committee Member shall hold office for a two (2) year period or until the next two (2) Annual General Meetings, except the Committee Members who shall hold office for a one (1) year period, and shall be eligible for re-election when the term of office ended.
- 8. The Chairman and Secretary are elected for a two (2) year period in even years, whereas the Vice Chairman and Treasurer are elected for a two (2) year period in uneven years.

Amended as:-

8. The Chairman and Secretary are elected for a two (2) year period in even years, whereas the Treasurer is elected for a two (2) year period in uneven years.

Article 12: Quorum

3. The Chairman and/or the Vice Chairman, and any two (2) Executive Committee members present in person throughout an Executive Committee meeting shall constitute a quorum.

Amended as:-

3. The Chairman and any two (2) Executive Committee Members present in person throughout an Executive Committee meeting shall constitute a quorum.